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RFP – Electronic Transit Fareboxes 

 

Addendum #2 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 
 

Issued – July 6, 2020 
 

 

 

Please take note of the following questions and responses regarding the above noted tender: 

 

 

Question 1: Could it be possible to extend the closing day from June 19th to July 6th?  
 

Answer 1: Deadline was already changed to July 20, 2020. 

 

Question 2: Would the City be open to entrain a solution, for the eight new buses, that does not 

involve Validating Farebox? 

Answer 2: No; a solution that was able to automatically verify the payment (whether that be 

cash, smart card, barcode, etc.) accurately and automatically would be entertained, other 

solutions would not be.  

 

Question 3:  Are the two Spirit of Freedom buses intended for Paratransit services or for 

conventional service? The space inside this type of units does not allow for an easy installation 

of a Validating Farebox? Could another type of device, which does not accept bills or coins be 

proposed? 

Answer 3:  It is intended to be used for both conventional and paratransit services. They 

must be able to accept both cash as well as have AFC capabilities.  

 

Question 4:  What is the minimum time that the Farebox is expected continue operating while 

powered by the backup battery? 

Answer 4:  3h < 24h. Please specify in the notes section how long the farebox can continue 

normal operations when operating using the backup battery. The intention is that normal 

service can continue when power is interrupted without requiring an immediate return to the 

garage for service and ensuring that data is protected from any power events that may occur.  
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Question 5:  Is mentioned that the Farebox should send to the CDS the results of the self-

diagnostics, as well as other requirements throughout the RFP, but in Section 3.1.4 Contractor 

Deliverables is mentioned that the CDS is optional, can you please clarify this? Are these 

requirements only needed if and when the CDS is installed?  

Answer 5:  The CDS is an element of the specifications that has been listed as “optional”, 

optional items are line items that the City of Charlottetown is requesting a quote on and will 

decide at the time of evaluation whether or not they choose to exercise the option and include in 

their desired system. Hence, if you are able to deliver a CDS system that meets the listed 

specifications please include it in your bid.  

The preference of the City is for a contractor who can provide a CDS in the years of 2020 - 

2023, that is capable of all items listed in the specifications.  

 

Question 6:  While the Central Data System (CDS) is marked as optional, there are many 

requirements through the RFP that requires the CDS to be in place, in particular everything 

related to the AFC and its processing, in real-time, of the Account Based transactions 

 

Answer 6:  Certain functions of the fare collection system will not be enabled until a 

CDS is installed; hence some features, such as data collection, will not be enabled until a 

CDS is installed and operational. The preference of the City is for a contractor who can 

provide a CDS in their bid during the years of 2020 - 2023.  

 

Question 7:  Does pricing need to be submitted in the provided form, or a similar one can be 

used?   

Answer 7:  Please provide pricing using the provided form 

 

Question 8:  Is the pricing needs to be submitted on a separate envelope?  

Answer 8:  No 

  

Question 9: Pricing for the Contractor Deliverables is just a lump sum with no indication of 

what is involved or breakdown of it. Can an additional sheet be submitted that gives a 

breakdown so the City will have a better and clearer idea of what is and what is not, so that will 

be easier to compare proposals. 

 

Answer 9:  Yes 
 
Question 10:  If a Contractor Hosted solution is proposed, the pricing is to be listed in the 

Additional Options, or embedded in the Contractor Deliverables? 

Answer 10: If the Contractor Hosted solution is proposed for the management of the data 

system then it should be included in the pricing for the Additional Options.  

 

Question 11:  For the Mobile Ticket application, the on-going cost and fees, are to be listed 

separately under the Additional Options or embedded in the pricing of the Mobile Application? 

 
Answer 11:  Please list these separately under the Additional Options 
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Question 12:  Some devices or services are to purchase or delivered 2021 or 2022. With the 

current volatility of the economy and the exchange rate between the Canadian Dollar and other 

major currencies: USD, Euros, etc. setting a price in June 2020 for something that will be bought 

in 2022 is very complex, so, can the Additional Options be quoted in USD or Euros, if not, what 

mechanism the City envision to adjust pricing in the future, or are the City expectations that the 

prices quoted in the Proposal will be valid and enforceable throughout the entire three years 

regardless of the up and downs of the economy?  

 
Answer 12: Base price should be set in CAD, but vendor can specify that they will need the City 

to allow for the exchange fluctuations for the future +/- $0.10. 

 
 
 

 

*Please replace previous bid sheet with the following: 
 



PROPONENT BID SHEET: ELECTRONIC TRANSIT FAREBOXES – ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

Please revert all foreign currencies to Canadian Dollars and specify the Exchange Rate quoted here: $           / $1 CAD on DD/MM/2020.  

Due to extended timeframe of this procurement, a buffer of +/- $0.10 CAD will be offered to support the risk of currency fluctuation to the exchange 

rate quoted above. Please indicate if you would like the quoted cost to be allow for currency fluctuations +/- $0.10 CAD: Yes / No 

Service Facility Base Cost (CAD)   HST  Total (Base 

Cost + HST)    
Contractor Deliverables 8 Fareboxes capable of cash collection and AFC 

with all deliverables listed in section 3.1.4          

 

 

 

Additional options: 14 Fareboxes capable of AFC          

 

 

14 Operator Control Units (unless integrated into 

the farebox)           

 

 

Transfer printers, unless integrated into the 

farebox (per unit cost)          

 

 

4 Retail POS systems          

 

 

Website design and creation          

 

 

Central data system          

 

 

Garage communications system          

 

 

Mobile Application          

 

 

AVL Services (fleet size of 22 buses) 

          

 

 

Stationary Ticket Vending Machine (per unit 

cost)          
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